ESTIMATES COMMITTEE

Question Taken on Notice

Question Number: 5-9 Output Number: Whole of Government

Date: 20/06/2022

From: Mrs Robyn Lambley To: Hon Kate Worden

Portfolio: Police, Fire & Emergency Services Agency: NT Police, Fire & Emergency Services

Subject: Cost of damage to police property

QUESTION

How much has the Northern Territory police service had to pay out in damages to its vehicles and property
over the reporting period?

ANSWER
Vehicle Damage: $11,348.48

Property Damage:  $14,453.67
TOTAL $25,802.15



